HOUSE COMMITTEE ON COMMERCE SUBCOMMITTEE ON BUSINESS

February 3, 1993 Hearing Room 50 8:30 a.m. Tapes 22 - 23 MEMBERS PRESENT:Rep. Bob Repine, Chair Rep. Hedy Rijken, Vice-Chair Rep. Lisa Naito Rep. Liz VanLeeuwen Rep. Cynthia Wooten STAFF PRESENT:Janet McComb, Committee Administrator Debbie Schieno, Committee Clerk MEASURES CONSIDERED: HB 2098 - Public Hearing HB 2101 - Public Heaaring HB 2102 - Public Hearing HB 2021 - Public Hearing/Possible Work Session HB 2265 - Public Hearing/Possible Work Session

These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during th~s session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks report a speaker's exact words. For complete contents of the proceedings, please refer to the tapes.

TAPE 22, SIDE A

002 CHAIR REPINE: Calls the meeting to order at 8:39 a.m.

Public Hearing

HB 2098 - Changes licenses and certif~cates of authority issued by State Mortuary and Cemetery Board from annual licenses to biennial licenses.

012 JANET McCOMB, COMMITTEE ADMINISTRATOR: Outlines Preliminary Staff Measure Summary (EXHIBIT A).

018 LUCINDA POTTER, OREGON STATE MORTUARY AND CEMETERY BOARD: Submits and reviews testimony in favor of HB 2098 (EXHIBIT B). 038 CHAIR REPINE: Is there any formalization/auditing or is this a licensing issue?

POTTER: This is a licensing function which has been performed since the agency was created. -Audit by Secretary of State.

078 McCOMB: Notes for the record the support of the Oregon Funeral Director's Association.

CHAIR REPINE: Closes the public hearing on HB 2098. House Committee on Commerce Business Subcom~nittee February 3, 1993 - Page 2

Public Hearing

HB 2101 - Requires biennial rather than annual inspection of facilities and records of funeral establishments, cemeteries, crematoriums and immediate disposition companies.

083 McCOMB: Outlines Preliminary Staff Measure Summary (EXHIBIT C). 089 LUCINDA POTTER, OREGON STATE MORTUARY AND CEMETERY BOARD: Submits and outlines testimony in favor of HB 2101 (EXHIBIT B). 141 McCOMB: Notes f~r the record the support of the Oregon Funeral Directors' Association. 154POTTER: Reviews annual inspection. 161 CHAIR: Is there a high rate of non-compliance which needs to be cited? 167 POTTER: Yes, prior to the annual inspection. Using the inspection process as a tool, this will help to keep the industry in compliance. REP. WOOTEN: Does the oversight capacity extend to issues of 225 pricing, accounting, etc.? POTTER: Yes. Explains rules. 273 CHAIR REPINE: What is a full inspection of a cemetery.

POTTER: Outl ines inspection procedure.

339 REP. VANLEEUWEN: Questions pricing for different types of services.

POTTER: Outlines pricing schedules.

TAPE 23, SIDE A

074 RAY GRIBLING, REPRESENTING UNISERVICE CORPORATION: Explains indigent burials.

CHAIR REPINE: Closes public hearing on HB 2101.

Public Hearing

HB 2102 - Mortuary and Cemetery Board apprenticeship credit for past experience.

106 McCOMB: Outlines Preliminary Statf Measure Summary (EXHIBIT D).

111 LUCINDA POTTER, OREGON STATE MORTUARY AND CEMETERY BOARD: Submits and outlines testimony in favor of HB 2102 (EXHIBIT B).

These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks repon a speaker's exact words. For complete contents of the proceedings, please refer to the tapes. . House Committee on Commerte Business Subcommittee February 3, 1993 -~

CHAIR REPINE: Closes public hearing on HB 2102.

Public Hearing

HB 2021 - Specifies Secretary of State filing and indexing duties for certain federal liens.

226 McCOMB: Outlines Preliminary Staff Measure Summary (EXHIBIT E).

254 REP. VANLEEUWEN: Questions the removal of a lien prior to the ten year period.

265 TOM WROSCH, UNIFORM COMMERCIAL CODE SECTION, SECRETARY OF STATE OFFICE: -Explains the lien process. CHAIR REPINE: Closes public hearing on HB 2021.

Work Session

370 MOTION: REP. NAITO moves HB 2021 to the full Commerce Committee with a do pass recommendation.

VOTE: Hearing no objection the motion passed.

CHAIR REPINE will carry the bill to the full Commerce Committee.

TAPE 22, SIDE B Public Hearing

HB 2265 - Repeals requirement that State Board of Accountancy send register of licensees to all licensees.

010 McCOMB: Outlines Preliminary Staff Measure Summary (EXHIBIT ii).

CHAIR REPINE: Closes public hearing on HB 2265.

Work Session

MOTION: Rep. VanLeeuwen moves HB 2265 to the full Commerce Committee with a do pass recommendation. VOTE: Hearing no objection the motion passed. CHAIR REPINE will carry the bill to the full Commerce Committee. 042 CHAIR REPINE: Any amendments coming through committee should come in the form of an LC draft. House Committee on Commerce Business Subcommittee February 3, 1993 - Page 4

067 CHAIR adjourns the meeting at 9:40 a.m. Submitted by: Reviewed by Debbie Schieno Janet McComb Clerk Administrator

EXHIBIT LOG: A -Preliminary Staff Measure Summary - Staff - 1 page B

- Testimony on HB 2098, 2101 and 2102 - Potter - 2 pages C

- Preliminary Staff Measure Summary Staff 1 page D
- Preliminary Staff Measure Summary Staff 1 page E
- Preliminary Staff Measure Summary Staff 2 pages

These minutes contain materials which paraphrase andlor summarize statements made during this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks report a speaker's exact words. For complete contents of the proceedings, please refer to the tapes. -